



Oregon School Activities Association

25200 SW Parkway Avenue, Suite 1

Wilsonville, OR 97070

503.682.6722 fax: 503.682.0960 <http://www.osaa.org>

September 21, 2015

Mike Solem
Principal
Gervais High School
PO Box 195
Gervais, OR 97026

Subject: Armando J. Reyes

Status: Eligible

Dear Mike:

I have received the Eligibility Request Form that you have submitted for the above student requesting a waiver of OSAA Rule 8.1.2 (Satisfactory Progress Toward Graduation). I have carefully reviewed all of the information that you have submitted, and I have concluded that eligibility should be granted because the student's Individualized Education Program (IEP) team has determined that the student is making adequate educational progress towards meeting the goals and objectives outlined in the IEP.

A condition of this eligibility shall be weekly monitoring by the school to ensure that the student continues to meet the goals and objectives of the Individualized Education Program (IEP) and Credit Recovery Plan. If the student fails to meet these goals and objectives at any time, then eligibility is revoked. Any request for future eligibility would have to be resubmitted to this office for consideration.

It is our sincere hope that the student will benefit from this waiver.

Sincerely,

Tom Welter
Executive Director

TW/ar

cc: Tim Bowman, Athletic Director